INTERNATIONAL

ATTORNEYS & COUNSELORS

April 19, 2006

Via US Muail & Facsimile 850.413.7118

Ms. Blanco S. Bayo, Director
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

L LENN]
NOISSHLIn

Re: Docket No. 050956-TX

Dear Ms. Bayo:

This letter is a formal request to withdraw the settlement proposal included in the petition
in the above referenced docket number filed on March 24, 2006.

I would appreciate it very much if this matter could be set for an informal hearing before
a panel of Commissioners.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to call me at
305.375.9220. -

orge L. Cruz-Bustillo
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